
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 3:00 PM 
To: 'Everhart, Harley' 
Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Initial_C141 Report_AboGP_16Inlet_Leak_8.11.15 

Mr. Everhart, 

This C-141 will be accepted for record. OCD will require a complete delineation ofthe site. A remediation proposal may 
then be formulated based on the analytical data, and, site ranking per OCD rules and guidelines. OCD will review the 
proposal prior to implementation. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me. 

Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 S. First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
O: 575-748-1283 X108 
C: 575-626-0857 
F: 575-748-9720 

From: Everhart, Harley [mailto:heverhart@akaenergy.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2015 9:11 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Cc: Busch, Greg; Prentiss, John; Calderon, Joe 
Subject: lnitial_C141 Report_AboGP_16lnlet_Leak_8.11.15 

Mr. Bratcher 

Attached is an initial C-141 report for a gas inlet line feeding Frontier Field Services. Should you have any questions, 
please feel free to contact me. 

Name of Company Frontier Field Services, LLC 
Address 65 Mercado Street, Suite 250, Durango, CO 81301 
Facility Name Abo Gas Facility 

Location of the Leak in Eddy County 
Latitude 32.780425 N Longitude -104.220458 W 

Unit Letter Section Township Range 
6 18S 28E 

Respectfully, 

EH&S Compliance 
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(575) 677-5140 - Direct 
(575) 513-4922 - Cell 
(575) 676-2401 - Fax 
heverhart (aakaenerav.com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: 
This email, including attachments, may include confidential and/or proprietary information, and may be used only by the person or entity to which it is 
addressed. Please do not read, copy or disseminate this communication unless you are the intended addressee. If you have received this communication 
in error, please permanently delete and call (575) 677-5140 immediately and ask to speak to the sender of this communication. Also, please notify 
immediately via email that you have received this message in error. 
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